

Kjetil Muri Skarstein

20 Highgrove Street
Reading
RG1 5EN
07341 613064
Kjetil_skarstein@hotmail.com

Personal profile

I am an ambitious film and theatre student in my second year, specialising in film. I am an easily approachable team player, who is always positive and motivating, and striving towards a good work ethic. I am an organised and flexible individual who is also able to work under pressure and in stressful situations. I love to take on new challenges and to use my creativity to solve them.

Education

- 2015 – 2018 *University of Reading*. BA Film and Theatre.
- A degree combining theory with practice.
- 2013 – 2014 *His Majesty the King's Guard's Band and Drill Team*
- Worked as a Royal Guard and represented Norway both nationally and internationally through tours and ceremonies. I am also eligible for NATO service.
- 2013 *Foss Videregående Skole*. Music, Dance and Drama.
- Focused on music, including; clarinet, piano, composing and conducting

Work Experience

- 2015 – Present Sales Assistant, Narvesen Oslo City, Norway
- Convenience store
- 2014 – 2015 Freelance Actor, Norway
- Worked on a range of different productions, from soap and adverts to TV-series and feature films.
- 2013 – 2015 Sales Assistant, Narvesen Grand Hotel, Oslo, Norway
- Convenience store

Other Experience

- 2016 Research Assistant, *Inside Robot Theatre*,
University of Reading
- Explored how robots can be used as performers in the theatre.

- 2016 Treasurer for Reading University Film Society
- Responsible for the society's money and memberships.
- 2016 STaR Mentor, University of Reading
- Mentoring new students.
- 2010 – present Volunteering. Hasle Menighet. Working with teenagers.
- Creating events, trips and socials for teenagers in the neighbourhood.
- 2010 and 2014 Produced a LAN gathering for teenagers in Oslo
- Created a gathering economically supported by the state of Norway.

Skills

Skills provided by previous experiences:

- Leadership skills
- Planning and organizing events
- Time management
- Economy and handling money
- Team- and independent work
- Instructing and guiding
- Communication skills

Other:

- Driving licence

Languages

Norwegian (Native)

English (Good)

Italian (Working knowledge)

References

Available on request.